To: Peter Jorgensen

E-Mail: pjorgensen@mail.usf.edu
From: Nimesh Sangani

Date: February 27, 2019

Subject: Additional Information Request and Clarification Required

Message:

1) You have filed for two applications 0065-EX-CN-2019 and 0071-EX-CN-2018 with the same frequency,
ERP, and geographic location. Are these applications duplicate? If yes, which one would you like to file,
and which one do you want FCC to dismiss?

2) The $140 fee is missing for both applications

3) 0065-EX-CN-2019: This application has one exhibit attached and it doesn’t describe the experiment.
Fixed Antenna Appendices. You are missing project description. You are also missing a confidential
license justification and this document must be marked "Non-Confidential"

4) 0071-EX-CN-2019: This application is missing a confidential license justification and this document
must be marked "Non-Confidential". One of the Emission Designator in this application is "280MA1D"
which equates to a necessary bandwidth of 280 MHz. Is this correct? If so, please revise your frequency
request.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced
application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of February 27, 2019 may result
in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section
1.1108.

DO NOT Reply to this email by using the 'Reply’ button. In order for your response to be processed
expeditiously, you must upload your response via the Internet at https://apps.fcc.gov/oetcf/els/index.cfm
by clicking on the "Reply to Correspondence"” hyperlink.

Responses to this correspondence must contain the Reference number : 46401



